anuary 14, 2002

Michael and Elena Laham
164 Streamwood
Irvine, CA 92620-1965

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Laham:

I have received your letter requesting a copy of Irvine Police Department case #00-7755.
I understand that you previously requested a copy of this report through our Records
Bureau and that they have advised you that the report cannot be released.

I believe that some of your confusion over this matter is based at least in part by notations
made on an internal form that should not have been mailed to you. It is not that the form
should not have been mailed to you due to the information cont_arned on the form, but
rather that the form does not clearly provide the 1nformat10n that you are seekmg Let me
try to explain. .

The report that you are seeking a copy of is a crime report. It is a report of a vandalism

that occurred in your nelghborhood That case is still under investigation and California

State law allows pohce a artrnents to withhold pohce regtlrlgfrpm the pubhc whlle the'

B
indicate that there are no named suspects. ThlS is correct — no one is named as a suspeet

_in the case “There is a reference in the report to your apartment number. That referenee
was not about the current investigation, but about prror 1n01dents between you and your

,nerghbors The notation “no criminal activity” was 1nserted on the form to indicate that
the reference to your apartrnent did not amount to a crlrnrnal aet of anV kind and that

nerther of you Were considered “suspects” in this 1nvest1gat10_n

I apologize that you were not given a better explanation after your first request for a copy
of this report. I hope that this letter will alleviate any concerns that you may have that
you were listed as a “suspect” in this crime report — you were not. I cannot, however,
release a copy of the report to either of you as it is still under investigation.

Singerely,

MICHAEL BERKOW

Chief of Police
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February 12, 2002

Michael and Elana Laham
164 Streamwood
Irvine, CA 92620-1965

Dear Mr. and Mrs. Laham:

I have received your letter dated January 24, 2002, where you are again requesting copies
_of two Irvine Police Department crime reports (DR#OO 7755 and #Ol 2842) ) As 1
explamed in my last letter to you regarding this matter, =i

‘these reports.

a “suspect” in either report A would refer you to Government Code § 6254(f), which hsts :

the types of reports that must be released to the public. I appreciate your concern in “this
" matter, but I cannot release these reports to you.

Sincerely, , i: :

CHAEL BERKOW
Chief of Police
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